Kelly’s Directory Extract 1915
Great Chalfield (Little Chalfield & Cottles)

LITTLE CHALFIELD and COTTLES, formerly extra-parochial, in the Western division of the county, hundred, petty
sessional division, union and county court district of Bradford, 3 miles north from Bradford, about 2 north-west from
Holt station, on the Wilts and Somerset branch of the Great Western railway, 4 west from Melksham, and 9 east from
Bath. In March 1885, by Local Government Board Order, Little Chalfield and Cottles were added to Atworth for civil
purposes. The inhabitants of these places attend the churches at Great Chalfield and Atworth. The principal
landowner is George Pargiter Fuller esq: the soil is light brash, sub-soil rubble stone: the chief crops are wheat, barley
and roots. These 2 places, with a population in 1911 of 53, are reputed to be extra-parochial for ecclesiastical

purposes.

Letters received for Little Chalfield through Trowbridge, and for Cottles through Melksham. The nearest post, money

order and telegraph office is at Atworth, about 1 mile distant.

The children of this place attend Atworth school.

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Bush Reginald Farmer
Hudson Gilbert Little Chalfield House
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